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Jennifer Catarino

From: Kim Ludwig <kludwig@ludwigtransport.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:40 PM
To: Jennifer Catarino
Subject: RE: Revised Completed Norfolk County MV Appilication Ludwig 801 Norfolk St. S. 

Simcoe.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Unit 1 – Total Usable Floor Area – 1815.2 sq ft 
 
Unit 2 – Total Usable Floor Area – 3000.1 sq ft 
 
Kim Ludwig 
Ludwig Transport Limited 
PH: 800‐668‐7181 
 
 
 
 

From: Jennifer Catarino <Jennifer.Catarino@norfolkcounty.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:35 PM 
To: Kim Ludwig <kludwig@ludwigtransport.com> 
Subject: RE: Revised Completed Norfolk County MV Appilication Ludwig 801 Norfolk St. S. Simcoe.pdf 

 
Thank you Kim. If you can just confirm the useable floor area for both units, I think we should be ok to deem the 
application complete.  
 
Jen  
 

 
Jennifer Catarino  
Senior Planner 
Planning 
185 Robinson St. Suite 200, Simcoe, Ontario, N3Y 5L6 
519-426-5870 x. 8013 
 

 
Working together with our community 
 

From: Kim Ludwig <kludwig@ludwigtransport.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:00 PM 
To: Jennifer Catarino <Jennifer.Catarino@norfolkcounty.ca> 
Subject: RE: Revised Completed Norfolk County MV Appilication Ludwig 801 Norfolk St. S. Simcoe.pdf 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

The building dept will not necessarily give us a building permit with the closed breezeway!  
 
The useable floor space is shown on the site plan attached. I was supposed to include this site plan with the application – 
sorry! 
 
 
Kim Ludwig 
Ludwig Transport Limited 
PH: 800‐668‐7181 
 
 
 
 

From: Jennifer Catarino <Jennifer.Catarino@norfolkcounty.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:46 PM 
To: Kim Ludwig <kludwig@ludwigtransport.com> 
Subject: FW: Revised Completed Norfolk County MV Appilication Ludwig 801 Norfolk St. S. Simcoe.pdf 

 
Hi Kim,  
 
Thank you for the revised application. In requesting the ADU be 65% of the size of the principle dwelling, can you 
provide the breakdown of the useable floor area of the principle dwelling (all the useable floor area, including finished 
basement) and the useable floor area for the ADU?  
 
I looked at that floor plans and was wondering if one of the units was smaller as they look pretty similar.  
 
As an aside, I am thinking it is still easier to close the breeze way ;)  
 
Jen  
 

 
Jennifer Catarino  
Senior Planner 
Planning 
185 Robinson St. Suite 200, Simcoe, Ontario, N3Y 5L6 
519-426-5870 x. 8013 
 

 
Working together with our community 
 

From: Sherry Mott <Sherry.Mott@norfolkcounty.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:06 PM 
To: Jennifer Catarino <Jennifer.Catarino@norfolkcounty.ca> 
Subject: FW: Revised Completed Norfolk County MV Appilication Ludwig 801 Norfolk St. S. Simcoe.pdf 

 
FYI 
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Sherry Mott  
Secretary-Treasurer, Committee of Adjustment 
Planning 
Community Development Division 

 
185 Robinson Street, Simcoe, Ontario, Canada, N3Y 5L6 
519-426-5870 x. 1835 
 

 
Working together with our community 
 

From: Kim Ludwig <kludwig@ludwigtransport.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 11:34 AM 
To: Sherry Mott <Sherry.Mott@norfolkcounty.ca>; jennifer.catari@norfolkcounty.ca 
Subject: Revised Completed Norfolk County MV Appilication Ludwig 801 Norfolk St. S. Simcoe.pdf 

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
Jennifer/Sherry: 
As per my telephone conversation with Jennifer, yesterday (May 9), I have amended the minor variance application to 
ask for an increase of usable floor space for the accessory dwelling – increase from 45% to 65% and delete the request 
for the minor variance of allowing a duplex on the property. 
 
The attached file is the revised application to reflect this. 
 
Please note, I was guessing at Jennifer’s email address, as I was out yesterday during our phone call and was unable to 
write it down. Sherry, if the email is incorrect for Jennifer, could you please forward the revised application to her? 
 

 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any attachments may contain personal information or information that is otherwise 
confidential and it’s intended for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any use, disclosure or copying of any part of it is prohibited. Norfolk County accepts no liability for damage caused 
by any virus transmitted in this message. If this e-mail is received in error, please immediately reply and delete or 
destroy any copies of it. The transmission of e-mails between an employee or agent of Norfolk County and a third party 
does not constitute a binding contract without the express written consent of an authorized representative of The 
Corporation of Norfolk County. 
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